
Conservation, Protection, and Enhancement of Todd County’s Natural Resources

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104

Long Prairie, MN 56347

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

Todd County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors Agenda
The Todd SWCD Board of Supervisors will be holding a meeting of SWCD Board of Supervisors Thursday, January 11, 2024

beginning at 8:30 am in person at The Historic Courthouse at 215 1st Ave S, Long Prairie, MN

Agenda Item #
Presenter

1. Routine Business
1.1. Call to Order Chairperson
1.2. Pledge of Allegiance Chairperson
1.3. Call for Introductions Chairperson
1.4. Act on Approving the Agenda Chairperson
1.5. Act on Approving Minutes from December 14, 2023 Board Meeting Secretary
1.6. Act on Approving Program Summary Report—December 2023 Treasurer
1.7. Call for Conflict of Interest Chairperson

2. Reports Time:
2.1. Commissioners’ Report Neumann/Becker 5 min
2.2. Director Update Ossefoort 2 min
2.3. SWCD Manager Report Anton 2 min
2.4. Staff Report Votruba 2 min
2.5. NRCS Report Thoma 2 min
2.6. 1W1P – Sauk- POLICY MEETING 2-25-24 Williamson 2 min
2.7. 1W1P – Red Eye POLICY MEETING scheduled for March 11, 10:00 am to noon Sheriff’s Building, Wadena Anton 2 min
2.8. 1W1P – Long Prairie- POLICY MEETING 1-18-24 Katterhagen 2 min
2.9. 1W1P – Crow Wing- working on priority regions Wendel 2 min
2.10. 1W1P – Mississippi-Brainerd – POLICY MEETING 1-23-24 Buchholz 2 min
2.11. BWSR Report- Key Supervisor Roles, Training dates, Updates to Kick off 2024 Mayers 15 min

3. Decisions Needed

3.1. JAA approval for Dylan Pratt in the following – 340-Cover Crops, 360 Waste
facility closure, 442 Sprinkler System, 449 Irrigation Water Management Anton 2 min

3.2. MASWCD dues in the amount of $7,077.92 Anton 2 min

3.3. Resolution to adopt and implement the Sauk River Comprehensive Watershed
Management Plan 2024-25 biennial work plan Anton 1 min

3.4. 2024 Official Newspaper Designation (recommendation to follow County) Anton 1 min

3.5. MN Soil Health Coalition Membership in the amount of $25.00 Anton 2 min

3.6. 2024 Irrigation Schedule Program Fee Schedule Anton 2 min

3.7. FY23 Soil Health cost share payment request from Ritt, C# 2023.08.10-3.9 Soil Health in the
amount of $474.83 for strip till practice (project cost less due to less acres) Ebnet 2 min

1



3.8. FY21 Red Eye Watershed cost share payment request from French, C# 20230608-3.7
in the amount of $24,451 for a pit closure project Ebnet 2 min

3.9. MPCA FY22 Partridge River Phase II cost share payment request from Helle,
C# C20230914-3.20 in the amount of $54,071.76 for a partial payment for livestock crossing

Christiansen/Votruba 2 min
3.10. FY23 Riparian cost share encumbering request from Stephan Rapatz,

C#2024.01.11-3.10 in the amount of $10,336.50 for critical area planting project and
tree and shrub establishment. Mississippi- Brainerd Watershed Votruba 2 min

3.11. FY23 Riparian cost share encumbering request from Jim Benson C#2023.01.11.-3.11
in the amount of $9,345 for a critical area planting project. Sauk River Watershed. Votruba 2 min

3.12. Approve payment of C#2023.12.14-3.1 in the amount of $525 from Red Eye FY23
LCCMR Pilot Tree Planting Project for Ron and Denise Hansch for completion of a DNR
approved Forest Management Plan. Anton 2 min

4. Discussion
4.1.Review changes to Chain of Command
4.2.Review nominees for Conservationist of the Year and Land Stewardship – Approval March
4.3. Date of Joint Meeting. Manager prefers February 20 Meeting, 2024 due to development of the annual

report. Discussion items for 2024 Joint Meeting will come out of the January 11, 2024 follow-up
Liaison Meeting with the Commissioners

5. Information
5.1. Project Status Update
5.2. 2024 Mileage rate - $.67
5.3. Campaign Finance Board
5.4. Todd SWCD Audit – February 12-16, 2024 (onsite the 12th and 13th)
5.5. Supervisors encouraged to attend SWCD Supervisor Training – February 13, 2024 in Brainerd

6. Closed Meeting
6.1 Performance Evaluation- District Manager
The SWCD Board of Supervisors along with Commissioner Representatives and the SWCDD Division
Director will hold a closed session pursuant to Minnesota Statute 13D.05 Subd. 3(a) for the purpose of
evaluating the performance of an individual subject to the Boards’ authority.
6.2. Public Summary Statement concluding the closed sector for Performance Appraisal- District

There will be a joint meeting with the Todd County Commissioners on Tuesday, February 20, 2024- subject to
change after Board discussion

The next scheduled meeting for the Todd SWCD Board of Supervisors will be Thursday, March 14, 2024
at 8:30 a.m. at the Historic Courthouse at 215 1st Ave S, Long Prairie, MN.

2



 

1 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

  

MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 14, 2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Chairperson Williamson called the Thursday, December 14, 2023 meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.   

 

The meeting was held in person at the Historic Courthouse at 215 1st Ave, S, Long Prairie, MN 56347.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Call for Introductions.   

 

Board members present in person were: Tom Williamson, Leland Buchholz, Wayne Wendel, Dale Katterhagen 

and Barb James. 

 

Others present in person were: Deja Anton, District Manager, Adam Ossefoort, Division Director, Sarah 

Katterhagen, Program Coordinator, Tim Ebnet, Conservation Technician, Dylan Pratt, Conservation 

Technician, Josh Votruba, Conservation Technician, Kasen Christiansen, Conservation Technician, Luke 

Thoma, NRCS, Barb Becker, Todd County Commissioner, and Randy Neumann, Todd County Commissioner. 

 

Williamson asked if there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. Katterhagen made a motion, 

seconded by Wendel to accept the revised agenda for the regular December 14, 2023 meeting. 

 Add:  4.5 – Discuss Customer Bill of Rights 

 Add: 5.6 – Project Status Report 

 

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Wendel made a motion, seconded by Buchholz to approve minutes as disbursed from the November 9, 2023 

board meeting. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Williamson asked the board to review November’s 2023 Treasurer’s Report. James made a motion, seconded 

by Katterhagen to accept November’ s 2023 Treasurer’s Report with receipts totaling $118,474.72 and 

disbursements totaling $43,417.62. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. 

Motion Carried. 

 

Williamson called for conflict of interest. No conflict of interest was reported. 

 

REPORTS:  

 

Commissioner’s Report: Commissioner Neuman reported the County’s Finance Committee met and reviewed 

2023 3rd quarter finances. Bob Byers was sworn in as County Commissioner.   

 

Director Update: Ossefoort reported he is busy with Planning Commissions meetings, Dairy Ridge’s 

expansion request, ordinance revisions for Solar Ordinance, Septic Ordinance, and will be starting Feedlot 

Ordinance revisions. Ossefoort also reported he attended the SWCD MASWCD Annual Convention.  

 

3



 

2 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

 SWCD Manager’s Report:  See the handout that was provided to Supervisors at the meeting.  

 

Anton reported S. Katterhagen is working on prepping for year-end reporting, CWP loan program, septic cost 

share requests, and over 25% of the trees have been sold. 

 

Anton reported Votruba and Christiansen finished up with the SWAG program, busy with conducting site visits 

and are reviewing the Earth Program.  

 

Anton reported Ebnet is working on Nutrient Management requests, pit closure projects and on the Ritt cost 

share project. 

 

Anton reported Pratt is working on pit closure projects, following up on complaints, and feedlot application 

reviews. 

 

Staff Report: Pratt presented his visual report. 

 

NRCS Report: Thoma reported, RCPP deadline is December 15, 2023, CSP deadline is January 12, 2024, 

working on HEL determinations, and are reviewing round #1 EQIP applications. 

 

1W1P SRWD Report:  Supplemental request for funds application will be submitted, and the next policy 

February 15, 2024. 

 

1W1P Red Eye Report: Grant extension for round #1 was submitted. The Red Eye watershed will not be 

applying for supplemental funds. 

 

1W1P Long Prairie Report:  Supplemental funds application will be submitted after the SWCD board 

approves the application, the committee is discussing interest tracking and the next policy meeting will be 

January 18, 2024. 

 

1W1P Crow Wing Report: The final draft of the LSP plan was completed and working on resourse priorities. 

 

1W1P Mississippi Brainerd Report: The BWSR board will be reviewing the plan for approval, the MOA was 

reviewed by the County attorney, working on the implementation budget and the outreach and education plan. 

The next policy meeting will be January 23, 2024. 

 

BWSR Report:  Mayers unable to attend the meeting. Anton presented his report.  There will be pilot grants 

available for advancing climate smart technology. Also, there is Soil Health funding available money available 

to build capacity.  Funds can’t be used for current positions. 

 

DECISIONS: 

 

Buchholz made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve encumbering FY23 Red Eye LCCMR Pilot Tree 

Planting cost share funds for Ron and Denise Hansch, C#2023.12.14-3.1 in the amount of $525 for a Forest 

Stewardship Plan.  Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

4



 

3 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

 Buchholz made a motion, seconded by James to approve encumbering FY23 Long Prairie LCCMR Pilot Tree 

Planting cost share funds for Harlan Ebert, C#2023.11.09-3.2 in the amount of $637.50 for a Forest Stewardship 

Plan. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Wendel made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve the 2024 Board meeting schedule as presented. 

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by James to approve organization of the board 2024 as the following: 

   Chairperson  Leland Buchholz 

   Vice Chairperson Wayne Wendel 

   Secretary  Dale Katterhagen 

   Treasurer  Barb James 

   Member  Tom Williamson 

 

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Wendel made a motion, seconded by Buchholz to approve 2024 Committee Assignments as the following: 

 

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Buchholz made a motion, seconded by Wendel that any Supervisor can be a 3rd alternate for a Committee 

Assignments. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Buchholz made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve amendment to encumber additional FY22 Sauk 

River WBIF for Chris Frericks, C#2023.04.13-3.4 in the amount of $2,875.00 for a pit closure project for a new 

total of $25,000 in cost share funds. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. 

Motion Carried. 

 

 

 

Todd Soil and Water Board of Supervisors Committee Assignment for 2024 

Liaison/Interview Committee Wayne Wendel and Leland Buchholz 

PC & BOA Liaison Barb James Alternate: Dale Katterhagen 

WCTSA Committee Tom Williamson Alternate: Wayne Wendel 

Water Plan Committee Dale Katterhagen   

Local Work Group Dale Katterhagen   

1W1P for SRWD Tom Williamson Alternate: Leland Buchholz 

1W1P for Red Eye Wayne Wendel Alternate: Barb James 

1W1P for Long Prairie Dale Katterhagen Alternate: Barb James 

1W1P for Brainerd-Mississippi Leland Buchholz Alternate: Barb James 

1W1P for Crow Wing Wayne Wendel Alternate: Barb James 

Finance Committee Barb James and Tom Williamson   

5



 

4 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

 Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve payment pending final approval from Sauk River 

Steering committee of FY22 Sauk River WBIF to Chris Frericks C#2023.04.13-3.4 in the amount of $25,000 

for the pit closure project. In the event the Steering Committee denies the amendment for additional funding, 

the board authorizes payment in the amount of $22,125. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, 

Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Buchholz to approve payment of FY22 County Riparian Funds to Jeff 

and Kathie Struve, C#03-0067100, in the amount of $555 as the final payment for an erosion/stabilization 

project. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

James made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve 2024 SWCD Plan of Action. Affirmative: 

Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

James made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve submitting FY23-23 WBIF Supplemental funds 

request for the Long Prairie Watershed. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. 

Motion Carried. 

 

James made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to authorize District Manager and Division Director to explore 

potential partner application for a BWSR funded Soil Health position with East Ottertail and/or Pheasants 

Forever. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Buchholz to approve entering into a Service Agreement with Kanati 

for the development of an Outreach model for the Long Prairie 1W1P in the amount of $20,000. Affirmative: 

Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Buchholz made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve payment of FY23 Long Prairie WBIF funds to 

Nate Paulzine, C#2023.08.10-3.3 in the amount of $3,515.70 for a fencing project.  

Discussion: Project cost less than encumbered.  

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Wendel made a motion, seconded by James to approve amendment to encumber additional FY23 Riparian AID 

funds in the amount of $4,282.50 for Dan Reining. C#2023.09.14-3.9 for a pit closure and rain gutter project. 

Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Buchholz made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve payment of FY20 MPCA Partridge River Phase II 

funds in the amount of $18,577.32, FY20 BWSR Partridge River funds in the amount of $4,644.33, and FY23 

Riparian AID funds in the amount of $4,282.50 for a total of $27,504.15 for Dan Reining, C#2023.019.14-3.9 

for a pit closure and rain gutter project. Affirmative: Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. 

Motion Carried. 

  

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve payment of FY23 Riparian funds to Bryon Cook, 

C#2023.09.14-3.12 in the amount of $3,000 for a Wetland Restoration project. Affirmative: Williamson, 

Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

6



 

5 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

 Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Buchholz to approve payment of FY23 Sauk River WBIF to Bruce 

Westbrock, C#2023.11.09-3.4 in the amount of $5,735.53 for a line channel project. Affirmative: Williamson, 

Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

Wendel made a motion, seconded by James to approve payment of Feedlot Performance funds to Jason 

Kreemer, C#2023.09.14-3.16 in the amount of $6,915.70 for a heavy use protection area project. Affirmative: 

Williamson, Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen and James. Motion Carried. 

 

DISCUSSION:  

 

MASWCD Annual Convention was a great opportunity for Supervisors to network, to attend the trade show and 

the buzz word this year was Climate- Smart Technology. 

 

Anton asked the board for feedback on the SWCD work session. Katterhagen noted it’s valuable to have that 

open discussion. 

 

Anton reviewed complaint policy. This resolution was approved in March 12, 2012. 

 

Anton reviewed the Chain of Command handout.  Anton informed the board this is a guide. It was 

recommended to include a flow chart. Additional recommendations of changes were made at the Liaison 

meeting that followed the board meeting. Anton will present those changes at the next meeting.  

 

Anton reviewed Customer Bill of Rights. This resolution was approved in March 12, 2012. 

 

INFORMATIONAL: 

 

MN DNR GW Level Monitoring Program – Rate will increase from $30 to $60 for FY25. 

 

Todd SWCD Audit – February 12-16, 2024 (In person 12th & 13th). 

 

Avian Bird Flu outbreak in Todd County as of 12/6/2023. 

 

Feedlot ordinance up for revision- Public Notice will be sent out 12/15/2023.The first meeting will be January 

4, 2024. 

 

Liaison meeting between (2) SWCD Supervisors and (2) Commissioners was held after the regular SWCD 

Board Meeting of Supervisors.  

 

Anton handed out the Project Status report. 

 

The next regular Todd Soil and Water Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, January 11, 

2024 at the Historic Courthouse in Long Prairie. The meeting will start at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Chairperson Williamson adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 

 

7



 

6 | P a g e  T o d d  S W C D  B o a r d  M i n u t e s  f r o m  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  -  D R A F T  

 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

215 1st Avenue South, Suite 104  
Long Prairie, MN 56347  

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803 
 

  

 

 

___________________________________       __________________ 

Sarah Katterhagen, Minute Prepare         Date 

 

____________________________________      __________________ 

Deja Anton, SWCD District Manager        Date 

 

____________________________________      __________________ 

Dale Katterhagen, Secretary          Date 

8



 

Helle Livestock Crossing During Construction 

1 of 4 Parcels to achieve Buffer Law Compliance in 2023 

2023 Inspected RIM Easement 

West Union Township 

Potential Streambank 

Stabilization Project 

Potential Shoreline Project 

Lake Osakis Long Prairie SWAG Sampling near Browerville 

9



10



11



12



TODD COUNTY SOIL AND WATER BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Board Action Tracking Number:  20240111-3.3 

 
 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT 
THE SAUK RIVER COMPREHESIVE WATERSHED MANAGEMENT  

PLAN 2024-25 BIENNIAL WORKPLAN 

 
WHEREAS, Todd Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) adopted the Sauk River Comprehensive 

Watershed Management Plan (CWMP) for the area of the county identified within the Sauk River Watershed 
 
WHEREAS, the Sauk River CWMP called for the development and adoption of biennial work plans, to 

be completed by a Policy Committee established via the execution of a joint powers collaborative agreement 
amongst partnering entities implementing the Sauk River CWMP, and  

 
WHEREAS, Todd SWCD entered into a joint powers collaborative agreement with partnering entities to 

implement the Sauk River CWMP, and under this agreement a Policy Committee was established to, amongst 
other duties, review and recommend approval biennial work plans to collaborative partner’s governing 
boards, and 

 
WHEREAS, Todd SWCD has received notice from said Policy Committee that: 1) the 2024-25 Biennial 

Work Plan has been reviewed and 2) the Policy Committee recommends approval of the same by each 
collaborative member’s governing board.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Todd SWCD hereby adopts and will begin implementation of the Sauk 
River CWMP 2024-25 Biennial Work Plan.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________       __________________ 

District Manager          Date 

 

 

__________________________________       __________________ 

Chairperson           Date 

13



Ritt Strip Till, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

Bryan & Melissa Ritt Strip Till 

    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 27-0016600, 27-0015600 Project Type Ecological 

Township Name West Union Practice Types Residue & Tillage 

Management, No 

Till 

TWP, Range, Section T127N R35W Sec 20,21 Project Codes 329 

Major Watershed Sauk River Field Technicians Tim Ebnet 

Minor Watershed 16068 

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description 

West Union Lake and intermittent stream less than 300’ away. Utilizing strip till instead of full width 

tillage to prevent soil erosion and increase soil health.  

Funding Information 

 Low Bid Cost Share  

 $2240.20 75% $1680.15 

    

Final Invoice (s) $633.10 Cost Share Payment Amount $474.83 

Funding Source FY23 Soil Health Grant $474.83  

    

The Ritts were able to complete 26 acres of strip till in the fall of 2023 on soybean stubble. Due to the 

uncertainty of the new practice of strip till, they choose to try it on their soybean stubble and hope to 

expand the practice more in 2024 

Reductions 

 Before After  Reduction Notes 

   RUSLE2 Erosion Prediction 

Calculator. The soil of most concern is 

446 Normania Loam.  

Sediment/TSS .53 tons/ac/yr .22 tons/ac/yr 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



Ritt Strip Till, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Remlinger row units 

15



Ritt Strip Till, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The only rock in West Union TWP 

16



Nicholas French Pit Closure, Submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

Nicholas French Pit Closure 

    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 02-0004501 Project Type Engineered 

Township Name Bertha Practice Types Pit Closure 

TWP, Range, Section T132N R35W Sec5 Project Codes 340 

Major Watershed Red Eye Field Technicians Tim Ebnet, Deja 

Anton 

Minor Watershed 13003 Wing River   

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description 

Two under barn liquid manure storage areas to be closed. Resource concern is the Wing River 1000’ 

away.  

Funding Information 

 Low Bid Cost Share  

 $41,479.12 Approx. 63% $26,451.00 

    

Final Invoice (s) $41,750.00 Cost Share Payment Amount $26,451.00 

Funding Source Red Eye 1W1P $26,451.00  

Red Eye Watershed has a total of $26,451.00 for pit closures. Nick French was aware of this when he 

signed the cost share contract. Cost share payment will cover approx. 63% of the project.    

Reductions 

    Reduction Notes 

Nitrogen 11 mg/L Closure of the two manure pits 

will results in a reduction of E.Coli, 

Nitrogen, and Phosphorus.  

E. Coli 2.06E+15 

Phosphorus 7 mg/L 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



Nicholas French Pit Closure, Submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18



Nicholas French Pit Closure, Submitted by Tim Ebnet, 12/26/2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



Helle Livestock Crossing and Access Control, Josh Votruba & Kasen Christiansen, Todd SWCD- 12-29-2023 

 

Helle Livestock Crossing 
 

    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 09-00163 Project Type Engineered 

Township Name Germania Practice Types Livestock 

Crossing 

TWP, Range, Section 132-32-21 Project Codes 472/578 

Major Watershed Crow Wing Field Technicians Votruba/Christiansen 

Minor Watershed 12048 Partridge R. Engineering Assistance  WCTSA 

 

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description 
The Partridge River is impaired for bacteria- E. coli and considered a headwater of the Crow Wing River.  Pasture 

cattle have crossed this river for decades. Over time the banks have eroded away. Cattle tend to congregate here in 

the summer months to drink and cool off.  Manure contributions have contributed to the E. coli problem. Landowner 

learned of their potential contributions to the river’s impairment while interviewing with BWSR after a pit closure 

in Phase 1 of this grant, and wanted to do something. 
 

Funding Information 

 

 High Bid Low Bid Cost Share  

 97,019.60 85,394.09 75% 64,045.57 

Shaw Excavating                  Mid- Minn Excavating   

 

 

   

 

Final Invoice (s) $82,700 

Cost Share Payment Amount    $62,025.00-1,110.12 (Fencing costs from bid) = $60,914.88 

 

Funding Sources     

FY20 MPCA Partridge R. Phase II         $54,071.76 

FY23 Local Capacity                              $6,843.12 

          

Will pay out remaining $1,110.12 from FY23 Local Capacity when fencing component of project 

is completed 

 

Reductions 

  

  MPCA Watershed Pollutant Load 

Reduction Calculator on 68 acres 

grazed by 96 cow/calf pairs in the 

vegetation season with stream access 

Nitrogen 46.83 lbs./yr 

Fecal Coliform 15+E-12 cfu 

  

Sediment/TSS .3 Tons/yr 

Phosphorus 5.6 lbs./yr 

20



Helle Livestock Crossing and Access Control, Josh Votruba & Kasen Christiansen, Todd SWCD- 12-29-2023 

 

 

The cattle access 

both sides of the 

stream 

depending on 

which pasture 

they are in.  This 

project eliminates 

erosion and 

bacteria 

contributions 

along the river 

banks and 

provides a 

restricted stable 

footed crossing 

for cattle to reach 

alternate water, 

supplement, and 

other grazing 

areas. 

21



Helle Livestock Crossing and Access Control, Josh Votruba & Kasen Christiansen, Todd SWCD- 12-29-2023 

 

 

Contractor removing old culvert in driveway 

Earthen Dam to hold back water for culvert installation 

22



Helle Livestock Crossing and Access Control, Josh Votruba & Kasen Christiansen, Todd SWCD- 12-29-2023 

 

 

Contractor installing new culvert in driveway 

New Culverts installed and backfilled 

23



Helle Livestock Crossing and Access Control, Josh Votruba & Kasen Christiansen, Todd SWCD- 12-29-2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Completed Crossing with Erosion/Sediment Control BMPs in Place 

24



Stephen Rapatz-Harr Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

Stephen Rapatz-Harr Shoreland Buffer Planting 
    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 24-0059900 Project Type Erosion Control-

Riparian 

    

Township Name Turtle Creek Practice Type Critical Area 

Planting & Tree and 

Shrub 

Establishment 

    

TWP, Range, Section T131, R34W, Section 32 Project Code 342 & 612 

Major Watershed Mississippi-Brainerd Field Technician Josh Votruba  

Minor Watershed Little Elk River Technical Assistance  Kasen Christiansen & 

Deja Anton 
 

 

Resource Concern:  

Sediment and nutrients entering Pine Island Lake from Soil Erosion. Native vegetation will replace existing 

lawn grass in a 155 x 30’ (4650 Square Feet) area to create a buffer leading down to Pine Island Lake. This 

buffer will establish deeper root systems to prevent future water erosion off of driveway, upper lawn, roof 

and garage. The buffer will be created using a dry native prairie mix (state seed mix 35-221) and two rows 

of shrubs with five foot spacing between shrubs. Due to compaction at site from an old driveway, tillage 

will be needed for seed to soil contact and to break up compaction. At the landowner’s request, a 15-foot-

wide by 30 ft in length access area will be excluded to allow for landowner to remove dock and equipment, 

and to access dock. Shrubs to be planted will be American Hazelnut and Red Osier Dogwood. 

 

Funding Information 

 High Bid Low Bid Cost Share  

 $15,895.00 

(Backyard 

Reflections) 

$13,782.00 

(Kanati Land Management) 

75% $10,336.50 

    

    

    

    

    

Funding Source FY 23 Riparian $10,336.50  

 FY & Grant Name. FY & Grant Name.   

25



Stephen Rapatz-Harr Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

  

26



Stephen Rapatz-Harr Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

 

Native Buffer vegetation will replace the existing lawn grass above to increase the width of existing 
native buffer from 20 feet at the site to 50 feet. This buffer planting will increase stormwater 
infiltration, reduce runoff, and reduce erosion. As a result, less sediment and nutrients will enter Pine 
Island Lake. At the site, an old gravel driveway previously went through property making the soil 
extremely compacted. The combination of the compaction plus turf grass has led to erosion. 

27



Stephen Rapatz-Harr Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

 

28



Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting 

    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 14-0036300 Project Type Erosion Control-

Riparian 

Township Name Kandota Practice Type Critical Area Planting 

TWP, Range, Section T127, R34W, Section 20 Project Code 342 

Major Watershed Sauk River Field Technician Josh Votruba  

Minor Watershed Fairy Lake Technical Assistance  Deja Anton 

 

Resource Concern:  

Sediment and nutrients from soil erosion entering Fairy Lake. The goal of the buffer planting is to re-establish 

forbes on the site so as to be more aesthetically pleasing, make site more erosion resistant, and provide 

pollinator habitat. Buffer area on the hillside is currently vegetated with warm and cool season grasses as well 

as some small buckthorn plants. Several native mature oak trees canopy the area so the site is partially shaded. 

The area to be re-established is approximately 3,000 square feet or 100’ x 30’ running the length of the 

property. A woodland edge seed mix along with native plant plugs suited for the site conditions will be used 

for the buffer vegetation. 

 

 

Funding Information 

 High Bid Low Bid Cost Share  

 $12,952.00 

(MN Native 

Landscapes) 

$12,460.00  

(Kanati Land Management) 

75% $9345.00 

 

 

   

 

 

   

Final Invoice (s) N/A Cost Share Payment Amount N/A 

Funding Source FY 23 Riparian $9345.00  

 FY & Grant Name. FY & Grant Name.  

 

    

    

   

   

29



Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

  

A combination of native plants plugs and native plant seed will be planted to increase 
native plant diversity on site which will result in increased pollinator habitat and increased 
resistance to erosion. 

Planting Area 

Approximately 

30’x100’  

  

30



Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

 

 

31



Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

 

 

32



Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24  
 

 

33



Hansch FMP submitted by Deja Anton, 01. 04. 2023 
 

Forest Management Plan- Hansch 

    

Location Information Project Information 

Parcel Number 23-0016500 Project Type Ecological 

Township Name Ron and Denise Hansch Practice Types FMP 

TWP, Range, Section 133, 35, 19 Project Codes 106 

Major Watershed Red Eye Field Technicians Anton; DNR 

Minor Watershed 13011-Union Creek; 

13009- Oak Creek; and 

13003- Wing River 

Engineering Assistance  Eggen, 

Timberlane 

Forestry 

 

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description 

 

Soil health and carbon sequestration are the key resource concerns for this parcel which is 

divided amongst three sub-watersheds. A forest management plan will be developed on 87 

acres of mainly deciduous forest. Cost to prepare plan is $700. This project will be cost-

shared at 75% or $525. Plan Approved by Tony Miller- DNR 
 

     

     

    

Final Invoice (s) $700 Cost Share Payment Amount  

Funding Source FY23 LCCMR Tree 

Planting Project- Red Eye 

$525  

  

 

 
 

34



Similar to how good employees are required to respect and follow the Chain of Command when seeking 

solutions, overall management of the SWCD follows suit. 

PURPOSE:  In an organizational structure, “chain of command” refers to a company's hierarchy of 

reporting relationships – from the bottom to the top of an organization, who must answer to whom. 

The chain of command not only establishes accountability, it lays out a company’s lines of authority 

and decision-making power.  

IMPORTANCE: A well-established chain of command creates efficiency when it’s used to report 

problems, communicate with personnel, find solutions, maintain respectful relationships and develop 

positive synergy within the organization.  It is important that the chain not be allowed to be broken or 

challenged by any member of the organization in order to prevent confusion, chaos, disillusionment, 

negativity or inefficiency of the organization. Those who deviate receive correction or in severe cases of 

significant deviation can be removed from the organization. 

                                 SWCD                                                                                               County 

Issues effecting the operations of the  SWCD issues effecting the overall operation, 

reputation, or functionality of the SWCD, its 

purpose, and mission including SWCD/county 

synergy as it pertains to the agreement.                           

Concerns either come from the customer, 

partners, staff or supervisors.                                         

Chain of Command is followed when the solution 

cannot be found at the most bottom level of 

management. 

Scenario A:  Employees bring this to the attention 

of the District Manager, their supervisor. 

Management brings concern to the Director and 

Chair of SWCD Supervisors. 

Chair makes the final recommendation of how to 

proceed. 

Scenario B: Customer or Partner brings a concern 

to the attention of the Manager. 

Management brings it to the attention of Director 

and Chair of the SWCD. 

Chair makes final recommendation on how to 

proceed. 

Scenario C:  Customer or partner brings a concern 

to the attention of a Supervisor.   

Supervisor contacts the Chair. 

Chair brings it to the attention of the Manager 

who in turn shares with the Director.  

Management assists Chair in compiling any data 

SWCD Related issues effecting the inner workings 

of the division, employee, departmental needs 

and/or county/ SWCD synergy pertaining to the 

agreement.   Concerns come either come from 

employees, Union, HR, administrator or elected 

officials.                            Chain of command is 

followed when the solution cannot be found 

within the confines of the most bottom level of 

management. 

Scenario A:  Employees shares a concern with the 

Manager. 

Manager shares the concern with the Director 

and/or HR department. 

Scenario B: Elected official has a concern:  

No Chain of Command applies. They will address 

whomever they feel can answer their question. 

Employees will first direct all inquiries and phone 

calls from elected officials to the Director. 

Scenario C: The Union gets involved when the 

employee has sought resolution through the 

proper chain of command but receives undesirable 

results.  

35



��������������	�
� �
�������������������������������������������������������������������� !����������������"��#$�����������������%����������
�&���'

(��"����)))#���#��&���)���������*������*��������*�������*�����*���*����*�������*����*���������*��* !*�����*�*����*�"*�*"����*$*�����*����*���� ���

+,-�.//01/�/2345365�7.81391�6321/�:;6<=<>?�7.81391�6321�.4@613/1/�2;�AB�@142/�37.81C�0D�EFG�@142/�:6;7�<=<HIJKLMLNKLNOP�QRST�UVP�LMLNWXYZI[\]̂[�_�]̀R�IabRcade�JRfRagR�YRcfhSR�bijdk�hllgRj�b̀R�LMLV�imbhiade�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbRl�glRj�biSdeSgedbR�b̀R�jRjgSbhpeR�Silbl�iq�imRcdbhao�da�dgbinipheR�qic�pglhaRllP�S̀dchbdpeRP�nRjhSde�ic�nifhao�mgcmilRlTrRohaahao�ia�sdaT�UP�LMLVP�b̀R�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbRl�qic�b̀R�glR�iq�d�Sdc�tdeli�fdalP�mhSugml�ic�mdaRe�bcgSulv�wheepRxyz�SRabl�mRc�nheR�jchfRa�qic�pglhaRll�glRP�gm�UT{�SRabl�qcin�LMLNTLU�SRabl�mRc�nheR�jchfRa�qic�nRjhSde�ic�nifhao�mgcmilRl�qic�|gdehqhRj�dSbhfRKjgbk�nRnpRcl�iq�b̀R�XcnRj}icSRlP�d�jRScRdlR�iq�U�SRab�qcin�LMLNTUV�SRabl�mRc�nheR�jchfRa�ha�lRcfhSR�iq�S̀dchbdpeR�icodah~dbhial��b̀R�cdbR�hl�lRb�pk�lbdbgbR�daj�cRndhalgaS̀daoRj�qcin�LMLNT]̀RlR�cdbRl�dmmek�bi�ReRSbchS�daj�̀kpchjKReRSbchS�dgbinipheRl�dl�wRee�dl�odliehaR�daj�jhRlReKmiwRcRj�fR̀hSeRlT]̀R�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbR�qic�pglhaRll�glR�hl�pdlRj�ia�da�daagde�lbgjk�iq�b̀R�qh�Rj�daj�fdchdpeR�Silbl�iqimRcdbhao�da�dgbinipheRT�]̀R�cdbR�qic�nRjhSde�daj�nifhao�mgcmilRl�hl�pdlRj�ia�b̀R�fdchdpeR�SilblTIb�hl�hnmicbdab�bi�aibR�b̀db�gajRc�b̀R�]d���gbl�daj�sipl�XSbP�bd�mdkRcl�Sdaaib�Sedhn�d�nhlSReedaRigl�hbRnh~RjjRjgSbhia�qic�gacRhnpgclRj�RnmeikRR�bcdfRe�R�mRalRlT�]d�mdkRcl�deli�Sdaaib�Sedhn�d�jRjgSbhia�qic�nifhaoR�mRalRlP�gaeRll�b̀Rk�dcR�nRnpRcl�iq�b̀R�XcnRj�}icSRl�ia�dSbhfR�jgbk�nifhao�gajRc�icjRcl�bi�d�mRcndaRabS̀daoR�iq�lbdbhiaT�}ic�nicR�jRbdhel�lRR��ifhao�R�mRalRl�qic�nRnpRcl�iq�b̀R�dcnRj�qicSRlT]d�mdkRcl�dewdkl�̀dfR�b̀R�imbhia�iq�SdeSgedbhao�b̀R�dSbgde�Silbl�iq�glhao�b̀Rhc�fR̀hSeR�cdb̀Rc�b̀da�glhao�b̀Rlbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbRlT]d�mdkRcl�Sda�glR�b̀R�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbR�pgb�oRaRcdeek�nglb�imb�bi�glR�hb�ha�b̀R�qhclb�kRdc�b̀R�Sdc�hl�dfdhedpeRqic�pglhaRll�glRT�]̀RaP�ha�edbRc�kRdclP�b̀Rk�Sda�S̀iilR�Rhb̀Rc�b̀R�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbR�ic�dSbgde�R�mRalRlT�RdlRj�fR̀hSeRl�nglb�glR�b̀R�lbdajdcj�nheRdoR�cdbR�nRb̀ij�qic�b̀R�RabhcR�eRdlR�mRchij�thaSegjhao�cRaRwdelv�hq�b̀R
36



��������������	�
� �
�������������������������������������������������������������������� !����������������"��#$�����������������%����������
�&���'

(��"����)))#���#��&���)���������*������*��������*�������*�����*���*����*�������*����*���������*��* !*�����*�*����*�"*�*"����*$*�����*����*���� ���

+,-./-0/�1234-54�0-,4�2+�678+4.9:8,264�;<;=><? �68.,-2.+�,74�8@,28.-3�;<;=�+,-./-0/�1234-54�0-,4+A�-+�B433�-+�,74�1-C21D1�-D,818E234�68+,D+4/�,8�6-36D3-,4�,74�-338B-.64�D./40�-�F2C4/�-./�G-02-E34�0-,4�HIJKLM�@3-.9�N.�-//2,28.A�,74�.8,264�@08G2/4+�,741-C21D1�F-20�1-0O4,�G-3D4�8F�41@38P40>@08G2/4/�-D,818E234+�F20+,�1-/4�-G-23-E34�,8�41@38P44+�F80�@40+8.-3D+4�2.�6-34./-0�P4-0�;<;=�F80�B7267�41@38P40+�1-P�D+4�,74�F344,>-G40-54�G-3D-,28.�0D34�2.�80�,74�G472634�64.,+>@40>1234�G-3D-,28.�0D349QRS
TUVW�XUYZ�[W\]ŴW_�̀a�bc_UZW_d�efghWigjkjl

37



 SWCD Supervisor Orientation/Refresher  

 

What: 2024 SWCD Supervisor Orientation/Refresher Training Opportunity 

For Whom: New or “Experienced” SWCD Supervisors 

Hosted By: Darren Mayers 

When & Where:  

• Tuesday, February 13, 2024 – Brainerd 

o 9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

DNR building 

1601 Minnesota Drive 

Brainerd, MN 56401 

 

What will be discussed? 

• Water Management & Conservation Universe 

• Supervisor Roles and Responsibilities 

• Local Policies 

• Board/Staff Relationships 

• Open Meeting Law/Data Practices 

• Resources – SWCD Operational Handbook 

Do you want to attend?  

Please RSVP to Darren to ensure we have enough materials and refreshments.  
 

• Darren Mayers; darren.mayers@state.mn.us; 218-290-8384 

38

mailto:darren.mayers@state.mn.us

